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NV Suspension File

Group No. 853

Memorandum

To: Chief, Cadastral Office Section
From: Michael O. Harmening, %l.-./o ~ : * 7
Chief Cadastral Surveyor for Nevada

Subject: Suspension of Plat, T. 17 N., R. 64 E., Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada

Recent retracements conducted under Group No. 853 disclose discrepancies concerning uncertainty of
position in some areas. Effective on this date and pending further action from Cadastral Survey, those
portions of the plat of T. 17 N, R. 64 E., approved May 4, 1875, representing the survey of the following
described lands are hereby suspended;

sec. 1, lots 2, 3, and 4, SW1/4NE1/4, S1/2NW1/4, and S1/2;
sec. 2;

sec. 3;

sec. 4, lots 1 and 2, S1/2NE1/4, and S1/2;

sec. 9;

sec. 10;

sec. 11, NE1/4, N1/2NW1/4, SW1/4ANW1/4, and S1/2;
sec. 12, N1/2, SW1/4, N1/2SE1/4, and SW1/4SE1/4;
sec. 13, NW1/4NE1/4, S1/2NE1/4, NW1/4, and S1/2;
sec. 14, N1/2NE1/4, SE1/4NE1/4, NW1/4, and S1/2;
sec. 15;

sec. 16;

sec. 21;

sec. 22;

sec. 23, NW1/4, SW1/4, NE1/4SE1/4, and S1/2SE1/4;
sec. 24;

sec. 25, NE1/4, E1/2NW1/4, SW1/4NW1/4 and S1/2;
sec. 26;

sec. 27;

sec. 28.
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